New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEDC, NEW MEXICO

Ogtober M, 1958

X1 Paso Natural Gas Company

Bex 997

Furnington, New Mgxico

Atens Nr. Tom B. Grant

Cantlemen?

You are heredy granted authority to produce Xl Paso Natural
Gas Compcny'’s #-B Jiearilla wall betwsen the dates of
Oosoder 24 and Novemder 15, 1958 in order to secure a State
Deliveradilisy Test.

Upon completion 0 the test $Ae well should remain shut in
until released by the Commission.

Yours very truly

Fmery Co Arnold
Supervieor, Diet. #3
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cgt HMre Ae L. Porter
00C, Santa Ve, N.M.

Mr. W Nu Rodgers
EPNG, Farmtington, N.lM.
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DIRECT REPLY TO:
P.O. BOX 997
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

October 22, 1958

Mr. E. C., Arnold

0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

The El Paso Natural Gas Jicarilla 4-B has been ordered shut
in by N.M.0.C.C. This letter is to request permission to
produce this well from October 24, to November 15, in order
to secure a state test.

Yours very truly,

Tom B. Grant
Gas Engineer
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